
4/13/2015 

Commission Clerk 

FLORIDA UTILITY SERVICES 1, LLC 
3336 GRAND BLVD SUITE 102 

HOLIDAY, FL. 34690 
863-904-5574 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL. 32399 

RE: Docket# 140177 & 140175. 

Dear Commission clerk: 

Please add the following to the above docket files. 

On behalf of the utility, 

Mike Smallridge. 

~ :0 U'1 

> rr 
('""') -o 0 
c ::::0 rtl 

r :~ < r =~ 0"\ n. r - ,~ 

> ~--_.,_ 3: 
c \.0 ~· -'-

w c~ 

COM __ 

AFD _.;..,_ 
APA __ 

ECO __ 
ENG __ 

GCL __ 

10M __ 

TEL __ 

CLK __ 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED APR 16, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02130-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



FLORIDA UTILITY SERVICES 1, LLC 
3336 GRAND BLVD. SUITE 102 

HOLIDAY, FL. 34690 
863-904-5574 

In Docket# 140177 and #140175, I have asked the commission to approve the 
purchase of a new lawn mower that would serve Holiday Gardens and Crestridge 
Utilities. Combined there are seven properties to mow and maintain through- out 
the year. Because this equipment is expensive and requires regular maintenance, 
I am requesting the cost of the mower be amortized for 4 years. 

The total area of the seven well sites that I have to maintain is about 3.5 acres. 
This amount of land area exceeds the size of a normal home lot which will cause 
the life of the mower to be shortened. The request of the 4 year amortization is 
the amount of time I think I will have with the mower before it will have to be 
replaced. 

In the rates for Holiday Gardens and Crestridge Utilities, please amortize the 
purchase of a new lawn mower for 4 years. 

On behalf Of the utility, 

Mike Smallridge 




